TO: San Francisco Taxi Drivers, Medallion Holders and Color Scheme Managers

FROM: Philip Cranna, Enforcement and Legal Affairs Manager, SFEMTA Taxi Services

DATE: December 5, 2023 tﬂ/_‘

SUBJECT: ***Upcoming Events at Chase Center***

Please be advised of the events at Chase Center listed below.

Date Event Start Time Recommended Arrival
12/06 Weds Warriors v. Blazers ~ 7:00 p.m. 9:45 p.m. ***Tune into 95.7 FM***
12/07 Thu  Hanukkah 4:00 p.m.
Celebration
12/09 Sat Ice Skating 11:00 a.m.
12/09 Sat WBC Boxing 2:55 p.m.
Haney v. Prograis
12/10 Sun  Ice Skating 11:00 a.m.
12/15 Fri Stevie Nicks 7:00 p.m. 10:00 p.m.
12/16 Sat ~ Warriors v. Nets 5:30 p.m. 8:30 p.m. ***Tune into 95.7 FM***
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https://www.chasecenter.com/events
https://www.chasecenter.com/thrivecity/events/winter-wonderland-hanukkah-celebration-20231207
https://www.chasecenter.com/thrivecity/events/winter-wonderland-hanukkah-celebration-20231207
https://www.chasecenter.com/thrivecity/events/winter-wonderland-ice-skating-20231209
https://www.chasecenter.com/events/haney-prograis-wbc-world-super-lightweight-title-20231209
https://www.chasecenter.com/events/haney-prograis-wbc-world-super-lightweight-title-20231209
https://www.chasecenter.com/thrivecity/events/winter-wonderland-ice-skating-20231210
https://www.chasecenter.com/events/stevie-nicks-20231215

